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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Cass County Commission 
 

FROM: Tom Soucy, Cass County Engineer 
 

DATE:  June 5, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item for June 17, 2024 Commission Meeting: Highway 

Department Budget Adjustment & Kindred Comprehensive Plan - Local 
Match 

 
 

The City of Kindred is working with the Fargo-Moorhead Metropolitan Council of 
Governments to develop their Comprehensive Plan.  The cost of this study is $100,000; 
of that amount $28,000 is needed for the local match.  The remaining $72,000 balance is 
covered by CPG (Federal Highway Funding). 
 
The City of Kindred is requesting that Cass County split the $28,000 local match.  In the 
past the County has assisted other smaller Cities to fund such projects.  An example of 
this is the 2016 Southwest Metro Transportation Plan.  This was when Horace was still 
an associate member of Metro COG.  Though Fargo, Horace, and Cass County were 
equally involved in the SWMTP, the initial local match for the $280,000 study cost was 
covered by the City of Fargo and Cass County, with the county local match meant to 
cover Horace’s involvement.  The City of Kindred just became an associate member on 
May 1st 2024, so they’re brand new. 
 
This plan will allow the City of Kindred to grow in the most economical fashion.  
Therefore, Cass County will benefit from this growth. 
 
Therefore, in the spirit of cooperation I’m requesting a budget adjustment to the 211-
4001-431-33.01 Hwy Budget line item in the amount of $14,000. 
 
Also, attached is a memo from MetroCOG the gives further details along with the 
funding assistance request. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve a budget adjustment of $14,000 to the 
budget line item 211-4001- 431-33.01, and authorize Cass County to participate 
in assisting the City of Kindred s̓ local share to development their 
Comprehensive Plan. 
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